MEMORANDUM


Date:		July 2, 2010

To:		Campus Community

From:		Ronald E. Vogel
		Provost/Vice President, Academic Affairs

Subject:		Tenure and Promotion for 2010-2011


It is a pleasure to inform you that the following faculty members have been granted tenure and/or have been promoted in rank, effective with the 2010-2011 academic year.

TENURE

Dr. Debra Best- English 
Dr. Kirti Celly- Management and Marketing 
Dr. Nancy Cheever- Communications
Dr. Hee Kwang Choi- Biology
Dr. Helen Chun- Biology
Dr. Paula D’Amore- Health Science
Dr. Nancy Erbe- Negotiation, Conflict Resolution and Peacebuilding Program
Dr. Roderick Hernandez- English
Dr. David Hoopes- Management and Marketing
Dr. Terrence McGlynn- Biology 
Dr. Dale Mueller- School of Nursing
Dr. Irene Osisioma- Teacher Education
Dr. Sheela Pawar- Philosophy
Dr. Lilia Sarmiento- Teacher Education
Dr. Meng Zhao- Management and Marketing

PROMOTION TO PROFESSOR

Dr. Daniel Brassell- Teacher Education
Dr. Kirti Celly- Management and Marketing
Dr. David Hoopes- Management and Marketing
Dr. Myron Sheu- Information Systems and Operations Management
Dr. Irene Vasquez- Chicana/Chicano Studies

PROMOTION TO ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR

Dr. Nancy Cheever- Communications
Dr. Hee Kwang Choi- Biology
Dr. Helen Chun- Biology
Dr. Paula D’Amore- Health Science
Dr. Roderick Hernandez- English
Dr. Terrence McGlynn- Biology 
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